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⬜Urgent  ⬜Return receipt  ⬜Expand Group  ⬜Restricted  ⬜Prevent Copy  

1

Spencer Ka Tsun LEUNG/PLAND

 寄件者: longlife longlife < >
寄件日期: 2025年06月03日星期二 11:32
收件者: Spencer Ka Tsun LEUNG/PLAND
主旨: Re: Planning Application No. Y/YL-TYST/11 - Comments
附件: Replacement pages (rev.1).pdf

類別: Internet Email

Dear Mr. LEUNG, 
 
Please find  the attachment for replacement page. 
 

Thanks And Regards, 
Miss Wong 
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⬜Urgent  ⬜Return receipt  ⬜Expand Group  ⬜Restricted  ⬜Prevent Copy  ⬜Confidential

1

Edwin Wai Shing YEUNG/PLAND

寄件者: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND
寄件⽇期 : 2025年09⽉18⽇星期四 9:59
收件者: Edwin Wai Shing YEUNG/PLAND
副本: Wai Lap TANG/PLAND; Spencer Ka Tsun LEUNG/PLAND
主旨: 轉寄: Planning Application NO.Y/YL-TYST/11
附件: Planning Application No.Y-YL-TYST-11.pdf

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 9:58 AM
To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Kiff Kit Fu YIU/PLAND <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Fw: Planning Application NO.Y/YL-TYST/11

From: longlife longlife < >
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 9:54 AM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Re:Planning Application NO.Y/YL-TYST/11

Dear Sir,

Please follow up with the attached respond to the departmental comments of the subject planning
application No. Y/YL-TYST/11.

Thanks And Regards,
Miss Wong
Tel : 
Fax : 
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Previous Application covering the Application Site 
 

Rejected s.12A Application 

 

  

Application No. 

 

 

Proposed Amendment 

 

 

Date of Consideration 

(RNTPC) 

 

 

Rejection 

Reason(s) 

 

1 Y/YL-TYST/1 To rezone the application site from 

“R(B)3” to “Other Specified Uses” 

annotated “Columbarium” 

27.9.2013 (1), (2), (3), (4) 

 
Rejection Reason(s): 

 

(1) Incompatible with the existing and future surrounding sub-urban medium-density residential 

developments. 

(2) No information in the submission to demonstrate that the proposed development would not pose adverse 

vehicular and pedestrian traffic impacts and cause nuisance to nearby residents particularly during the 

Ching Ming and Chung Yeung Festivals. 

(3) There are doubts on the monitoring and enforceability of the traffic management plan proposed by the 

applicant.  The applicant fails to demonstrate that the crowd management and pedestrian safety, and 

shuttle bus service arrangement issues associated with the proposed development could be satisfactorily 

resolved. 

(4) Setting undesirable precedent. The cumulative effect of approval such applications would erode the 

residential character and aggravate the traffic situation in the area 
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Detailed Comments from Relevant Government Departments 

 

Land Administration 

 

(a) Comments of the District Lands Office/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL, 

LandsD): 

 

(i) in the event that the application under s.12A of the Town Planning Ordinance (TPO) 

is accepted or partially accepted by the Town Planning Board (the Board) with a set 

of clear development parameters (including but not limited to the proposed user, 

gross floor area and car parking provisions, as appropriate) defined/firmed up and 

further submission to the Board (including application(s) for permission under s.16 

of the TPO after the corresponding amendment to the Outline Zoning Plan (OZP) 

has been made) is not required, the land owner may submit request for streamlined 

processing of lease modification application or a temporary Short Term Waiver 

(STW) where appropriate to permit the columbarium use.  Depending on the 

circumstances of each case, his department at its sole and absolute discretion may, 

upon receipt of such valid request and subject to payment of the administrative 

fee(s) by the land owner, commence the streamlined processing of the lease 

modification application on a without prejudice and non-committal basis while 

Planning Department is taking forward the relevant OZP amendment; and 

 

(ii) the land owner is reminded that once the accepted or partially accepted proposal is 

reflected in the OZP and approved under s.9 of the TPO, a formal application for 

lease modification by land owner to his department is still required.  Every 

application submitted to his department will be considered on its own merits by his 

department at its absolute discretion acting in its capacity as a landlord and there is 

no guarantee that the lease modification or STW application will eventually be 

approved by his department.  If the application for lease modification or STW is 

approved by his department, it will be subject to such terms and conditions as may 

be imposed by his department at its absolute discretion, including payment of 

premium or waiver fee, and administrative fee. 

 

Drainage 

 

(b) Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department 

(CE/MN, DSD): 

  

(i) drainage proposal should be submitted under the provision of Private Columbaria 

Ordinance (PCO) (Cap. 630) or land lease modification as appropriate;  

 

(ii) all existing drains/ watercourse should be maintained; and 

 

(iii) the overland flow from adjacent lands should not be affected.  

 

Environment 

 

(c) Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP): 

 

(i) measures should be implemented to prohibit the burning of joss paper at the Site; 

 

(ii) licensed collectors to collect and dispose the sewage and waste from the mobile 
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toilets provided for visitors on special days;  

 

(iii) Environmental Protection Department’s Practice Note for Professional Person  

Practice Note 1/23 “Drainage Plans subject to Comment by the Environmental 

Protection Department” should be followed;  

 

(iv) appropriate pollution control measures outlined in the Professional Persons 

Environmental Consultative Committee (ProPECC) Practice Notes 2/24 

‘Construction Site Drainage’ should be implemented to minimise any potential 

environmental impacts on nearby water bodies during the construction of the 

project;  

 

(v) Recommended Pollution Control Clauses for Construction Contracts should be 

followed to minimise the environmental impacts during the construction stage; and  

 

(vi) the applicant is obliged to meet the statutory requirements under relevant pollution 

control ordinances.  

 

Building Matters 

 

(d) Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department 

(CBS/NTW, BD): 

 

(i) except for Structures Certifiable for Pre-cut-off Columbarium (SCPC) and 

Certifiable Building, no part of a private columbarium shall be located under or 

over any structures built without the approval and consent of the BD; 

 

(ii) SCPC are unauthorised building works (UBWs) and so are the building works to 

improve or strengthen such.  Where building works for improvement is 

indispensable, the qualified professionals appointed by the applicant should 

prepare the improvement/strengthening proposal for acceptance by the Private 

Columbaria Licensing Board (PCLB) or the BD under the licensing regime; 

 

(iii) if any building improvement works result in extending the size of the SCPC, such 

extensions might not be qualified as SCPC but UBWs actionable under the 

Buildings Ordinance (BO) albeit covered by the application of a Specified 

Instrument; 

 

(iv) if alteration of a New Territories Small Building (NTSB) resulting in size 

exceeding the exemption criteria under Cap. 121, e.g. addition of an external 

staircase or making openings between party walls of NTSBs combining two or 

more NTSBs, it will be ultra vires for the BD to process such alteration proposals 

under the Private Columbaria Ordinance or the BO unless the relevant Certification 

of Exemption is still valid; 

 

(v) after issuance of an Specified Instrument, if unauthorised alteration works be 

identified without prior acceptance by the PCLB or the BD, such works will be 

regarded as UBWs but not covered by the Specified Instrument.  The BD would 

raise objection to the PCLB upon application for renewal of the Specified 

Instrument, and such UBWs will be subject to enforcement under the BO for 

removal; and 
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(vi) the applicant should provide certification issued by qualified professionals 

certifying that the requirements specified by PCLB and the BD are complied with.  

Annexes 4 and 5 of the “Application Guide for Private Columbarium Licence and 

Other Specified Instruments” are relevant. 
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